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Addendum 1 
 
 
Date: August 27, 2015 
 
RFP NO: AP-03-15/ Baggage Handling Maintenance System 
 
Bid Date: September 14, 2015/ 3:00 PM Local Time 
 
The following clarifications, changes, additions, and/or deletions are hereby made to the specifications and 
contract documents: 

 
When was this system installed? 
System was installed in late 2013 and was fully operational in 2014.  
 
Who manages the lower level and upper level controls? 
Operating controls for the bag belts are utilized by the airline and TSA.  Airport staff works on the MCP’s for the 
belts as needed. 
 
Is the work contemplated in this RFB currently being provided by a third party contractor?  
There is no contractor at this time.  
 
Will we be able to use our Computerized Maintenance Management System (CMMS)? 
Yes. 
 
Will we be able to store a “Job Box” for tools and other consumable maintenance material in a secure place at the 
SJT airport? 
Yes. 
 
If needed, can repair work occur during the scheduled site visit and be billed separately at the contracted rates? 
Proposal should be based on the billing rates/methods set forth in the RFB.  
 
Can you provide drawings and/or an equipment list? 
File is available upon request by emailing SaPurch@cosatx.us.  Due to file size it cannot be uploaded to the City’s 
website. 
 
It is the responsibility of the bidder to ensure all addendums are considered in their pricing to prior to submitting a 
bid by contacting the Purchasing Department or visiting the city’s website at www.cosatx.us.  All addendums are 
published on the website as they are issued.  Failure to do so will be at the risk of the respondent. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Julia Antilley 
Purchasing Manager 
SAPurch@cosatx.us 
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